
From: Dinh Ho dinh@adico-llc.com
Subject: Grant

Date: November 5, 2020 at 2:26 PM
To: Ron Cox rcox@roncoxconsulting.com, mikebyrum@cityofiowacolony.com
Cc: Kayleen Rosser krosser@iowacolonytx.gov

Information from GLO regarding the grant application.
 
Below are the initial numbers for the CDBG-MIT Round 1 competition after the
submission deadline of October 28th. As you can see we had a large number of
applications totaling over 5 times the amount of available funds.  Projects will be
evaluated and scored based on several factors including benefit to regions and
local communities repetitively damaged by floods and other disasters. Awards
cannot be announced until each project has been scored and checked for eligibility.
Due to the number of applications received, we do not expect to announce awards
until early 2021.
 
Competition Amount Available Applications

Submitted
Amount Submitted

2015 Flood
Mitigation

$46,096,950 31 $268,079,590.69

2016 Flood
Mitigation

$147,680,760 33 $$224,915,753.48

Harvey Mitigation $1,000,000,000 221 $5,963,819,139.92
 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E.
Principal
2114 El Dorado Blvd., Suite 400
Friendswood, TX 77546
832.895.1093 (o)
dinh@adico-llc.com
 

Cop
y

mailto:dinh@adico-llc.com


 

 

M E M O R A N D I U M  
 

Date: November 11, 2020 

To: Mayor Michael Byrum-Bratsen 

 City Council Members 

From: Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 

RE: COIC Council Meeting – November 2020 Engineer’s Report  

cc: Ron Cox, Kayleen Rosser 

 

The following is a status report of various engineering items: 

 

1. TxDOT Overpasses – TxDOT has recently completed the 30% design phase for the overpass at the following roadways: 
Iowa Colony Blvd., Cedar Rapids Parkway, Davenport Parkway and Dubuque Parkway though Iowa Colony. They are also 
building an overpass at County Road 60. 
 
The proposed schedule is completion of engineering design by September 2021. Construction is expected to start 2nd Quarter 
of 2022. We are awaiting confirmation from TxDOT if funding is available for CR 57 and CR 63. This is significant has it will 
provide safe access across SH 288 for the City. 

 
2. Crystal Lagoon- City staff met with the developer for Crystal Lagoon earlier this month to discuss the project design progress 

and planning for the remainder of the site. Staff review included Ron, Kent, Albert, Jim S. and myself. 
 
The layout of the lagoon is now covers approximately 3.3 acres from the originally planned +/- 4.0 acres. The first phase of 
the development will include the lagoon infrastructure and areas reserved for the Community. Phase Two plans include areas 
for an event center and beach area for private use. At this time, there is no plan for public access. However, there are acreage 
for future development at the west side of the reserves along Ames Blvd.  
 
Below is the latest Development Schedule (DRAFT): 
A. Phase One: Groundbreaking for Mass Grading Plan  December 2020 – February 2021 
B. Phase Two: Crystal Lagoon infrastructure construction  February 2021 – November 2021 
C. Phase Three: Amenities Construction     June 2021 – April 2022 
D. Grand Opening:      May 2022 

  
3. AMES ROAD BRIDGE 

• Subject to Environmental Clearance – Expected to start bidding in November. 
 

4. ROADWAY REPAIRS 

• Interlocal with BC Agreement for FY 2020-2021 has been submitted to the County Commissioner’s Court 
 

5. FIBER SERVICE 

• Citywide Service – FastFiber 
i. FastFiber is preparing the general terms of agreement for the City review. 

 
6. CITY HALL 

• City Hall Renovation – Complete with the exception of the cashier openings.  
 

Cop
y



Engineer’s Report 
City Council Meeting 11/16/2020 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

7. GRANTS 

• We will be submitting the following grants 
i. GLO-CDBG MITIGATION GRANT – HURRICANE HARVEY 

1. Proposed grant will provide for acquisition and funding for a Flood Mitigation Basin 
2. Total Grant funds is estimated to approximately $7.23 mil. 
3. Grant Application submitted. Expect 1st Qtr 2021 determination. 

ii. TWBD- FIF GRANT – 
1. Proposed grant will fund the City first Master Drainage Plan 
2. Total amount will by $300k, of which $150k will be matching funds 

 
8. CONSTRUCTION PROJECT STATUS: 

A. MERIDIANA SUBDIVISION – RISE COMMUNITIES 

• Active construction projects 
▪ Meridiana Commercial site- Complete – awaiting closeout docs 
▪ Meridiana Ph 3 Well Site Park – 99% complete. Punchlist items being completed. 
▪ Merdiana 76A- Under construction. 50% complete 
▪ BCMUD 55 MER WWTP Exp to 0.48 MGD- 30% complete. 

 
B. STERLING LAKES – LAND TEJAS  

• Active construction projects. 

• Sterling Lakes Lift Station Expansion– Adjacent to Section 20 – Punchlist walkthrough 
5/14/20. 

• BCMUD 31 WWTP Expansion Ph IV – Ongoing  @ 90% complete. 
• BCMUD 31 GST Replacement – 45% 
• BCMUD 31 Trail System – 90% complete.  

 
C. SIERRA VISTA - LAND TEJAS 

• Active construction projects 

• Meridiana Parkway Phase 5 – 90% complete 

• Meridiana Parkway Phase 6 – 85% complete 

• Expect lane switch prior to Thanksgiving. Completion by Christmas. 

• Karsten Phase IV- Awaiting completion of punchlist items. 

• Karsten Blvd North Ph I – 85% complete 
 

 
D. SIERRA VISTA WEST - LAND TEJAS 

• Active construction projects: 

• BCMUD 53 Water Well Plant – Well is complete. 90% complete. 

• Sierra Vista West Mass Grading and Detention Phase II – 80% complete. 

• BCMUD 53 WWTP- 30% complete. 

• BCMUD 53 Offsite Lift Station – 55% complete. 
 
 

E. OTHER CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 

• AISD H.S. No. 4 – 80% of civil complete 

• Gas Station – Complete. CO issued. 
 

9. OTHER ITEMS: 
A. Pipelines – M2E3 

• Complete. City will start the road assessment for this work. 
B. Baymark Pipeline/ South Texas NGL Pipeline – Started 11/9/2020 

 
 
 

Cop
y



Sierra Vista
Crystal Lagoon Phase 1 Site Plan

a project for

Land Tejas
September 2020

2 4 2 7 5  K a t y  F r e e w a y ,        S u i t e  3 0 0 ,        K a t y ,  T e x a s              7 7 4 9 4
P h o n e   2 8 1 . 6 4 6 . 1 6 0 2 2 8 1 . 6 4 6 . 1 6 4 1   F a x

                                            

                     

THIS DRAWING DEPICTS CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 

FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY.  

FINAL DESIGN SOLUTIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

A)
B)
C)
D)
E)
F)
G)
H)
I)
J)
K)
L)
M)
N)
O)
P)
Q)
R)
S)
T)
U)

CRYSTAL LAGOON - 3.3 ACRES
SAND BEACH
CONCRETE PLAZA
SYNTHETIC TURF
MECHANICAL YARD
EMPLOYEE TRAILER & STORAGE
PARKING
DROP OFF
DOCK
CABANAS
RESTROOM PAVILION BUILDING
PAVILION-20'X20'
SHADE STRUCTURE
SELFIE LOCATIONS
ENTRY MONUMENT
SERVICE AREAS
DUMPSTERS
FIRE ACCESS LANE
GREENBOLT
BIKE PARKING
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

COMMUNITY ACCESS BUILDING
COMMUNITY POOL
COMMUNITY BAR (SWIM-UP)
COMMUNITY FOOD TRUCK AREA
STAGE

COMMUNITY LAGOON AREA LEGEND

SITE PLAN LAGOON LEGEND

COMMUNITY CLUBHOUSE
COMMUNITY SPLASH PAD
COMMUNITY PLAYGROUND
COMMUNITY TENNIS COURT
COMMUNITY BASKETBALL COURT
OUTDOOR FIREPLACE

6)
7)
8)
9)
10)
11)

COMMUNITY CLUBHOUSE  AREA LEGEND
A)

B)

B)

D)

D)

D)

C)

C)

C)

C)

D)

B)

E)

F)
9)

10)

H)

H)

G)

G)

G)

G)

I)

J)

J)

J)

J)

K)

K)

K)

2)

6)

1)

8)

7)

O)

M)

Q)

Q)

T)

U)

U)

U)
L)

L)

S)

S)

S)

S)

R)

H)
O)

J)

J)

K)

D)

L) D) D)

5)
4)

11)P)

P)

L)

L)

EVENT
CENTER

3)

Q)

PHASE 1 BOUNDARY

CO
U

N
TY RO

A
D

 48

CRYSTAL VIEW DRIVE

DRIVEW
AY B

D
RIVEW

AY A

DRIV
EWAY D

AMES BLVD.

BRAZORIA CO.

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 
5 DRAINAGE 
EASEMENT 

INSTRUMENT NO. 
2019002214

Cop
y



 

IOW A  COL ON Y  

POL I C E  DE PA R T M E NT  
 

 

12003 Iowa Colony Blvd. 

Iowa Colony, Texas 77583 

 

Aaron I. Bell 

Chief of Police 

Phone: (281) 369-3444 

Fax: (281) 406-3722 

 
Monthly Report 
October 2020 

 
Offense Reported 

Burglary 1 

Theft 4 

Robbery 0 

Total Index Crimes Reported 5 

Traffic Enforcement  

Citations 124 

Warnings 11 

Accident Investigations  

Minor Crashes 6 

Major Crashes 1 

Fatality Crashes 0 

Calls for Service  

Alarms 25 

Assist Other Agency 34 

Disturbance 5 

Fire 3 

Other 197 

Security Checks 772 

Suspicious Activity/Persons 20 

 

 Significant Events 
 

• October 2020 – Staff have continued to participate in conference calls with local and 
county officials and monitoring the response to COVID-19. Staff have provided 
guidance and information to various stakeholders for response and mitigation. 

• October 2020 – Numerous thefts have been reported at construction sites within 
the City. Officers have increased patrols in construction areas. We have also 
identified possible suspects involved and are continuing to investigate.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cop
y



 

IOW A  COL ON Y  

POL I C E  DE PA R T M E NT  
 

 

12003 Iowa Colony Blvd. 

Iowa Colony, Texas 77583 

 

Aaron I. Bell 

Chief of Police 

Phone: (281) 369-3444 

Fax: (281) 406-3722 

 
 

October 2020 

 

 
Completed a total of 62 Calls for Service, for Code Compliance and Animal Control. 

        

                               

CODE COMPLIANCE 

 
City Ordinance      3  Calls for Service, 4100 - 4400 Dubuque High Weeds 60 acres     

                                    4100 Dubuque High Weeds around Magnolia Bend Sign  

                                    NE corner Meridiana @ SH 288 High Weeds 

Stake Sign             22  Calls for Service, each call was a different location Stake Signs / 

                                 Bandit Signs removed – total of 63 signs picked up & disposed of  

Sign Violations    6  4x8 Builders signs LGI, Long Lake Builders, Colina, Anglia, Castlerock, 

               KB Homes, Liberty, Greypoint, Lennar – all have been given a Notice of  

    Violation delivered to the Model Homes 10 days to comply 

Misc. calls             5    Assist Perry Roberts @ 1602 Cr 62 – rescuing stray dogs taken them to 

                                     Vets office and finding new homes for stays    

 

Express Homes, KB Homes, Lennar Homes, Shipman’s Cove, 

Meritage Homes -4x8 Builders signs have been removed from the  

Right Of Way 

  

 

ANIMAL CONTROL  

 
Animals at Large   12 Calls for Service of animals at large, each call different location                                      

Animals Impound    5  Calls for Service, impounded (2) cats and (3) dogs, taken over to the   

                                    Houston Humane Society.                                         

Loose Livestock     5  All loose livestock was put back on its pasture  

Wildlife Calls         3  (2) Racoon calls, picked up and relocated and 1 snake call, picked up 

                                      & relocated         

Injured Animals    2  Injured dogs both came from 1602 CR 62, Mr. Roberts took to the Vets 

                                     Office both had to be Euthanized due to their injuries.  
 

Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Oct 31, 20

ASSETS 0.00

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Baymark Pipleine LLC
Baymark P - Engr/Inspctn/Legal 24,312.50
Baymark Pipleine LLC - Other 183,037.50

Total Baymark Pipleine LLC 207,350.00

Bond 1 - Series 2020 1,203,980.00
Cherry Crushed Concrete 23,200.00
Early Plat- SVW Section 3 -0.01
Formosa/Lav pipeline-TRC 10,826.04
M2E3/EnterprisePipeline 5,466.76
Meridiana Escrow 4,615.00
Old Airline Market- Axis Dev. 207.50
Sierra Vista- Land Tejas 54,720.05
Sierra Vista West- Land Tejas 21,576.82
South Texas NGL Pipeline, LLC

South TX NGL -Engr/Inspct/Legal 24,800.00
South Texas NGL Pipeline, LLC - Other 183,622.50

Total South Texas NGL Pipeline, LLC 208,422.50

Sterling Lakes - Land Tejas 1,180.34
1002401 · Capital Contribution-CR 64 1,731,000.00
1002406 · Earlt Platting Escrow Sec. 13 -0.01
1002501 · Property Delq Tax - TIF 100% 3,159.70
1002502 · Property Tax TIF-100% -105,691.73
1003600 · Opening Balance Equity 753,437.07
1003601 · Retained Earnings -95,189.00

Total Equity 4,028,261.03

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,028,261.03

3:29 PM City of Iowa Colony
11/12/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2020

Page 1

Cop
y



Oct 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income
4100 · GENERAL REVENUE

4109 · Mixed Beverage Tax 158.47 2,000.00 -1,841.53 7.9%
4110 · City Sales Tax 28,822.04 350,000.00 -321,177.96 8.2%
4120 · Property Tax 6,233.01 1,164,165.53 -1,157,932.52 0.5%
4121 · Delinquent Property Tax 695.78 35,000.00 -34,304.22 2.0%
4130 · Property Tax - TIF - 70% 6,933.98 0.00 6,933.98 100.0%
4131 · Delinquent Tax - TIF - 70% 1.28 0.00 1.28 100.0%
4132 · City Property TIF 30% 2,971.71 0.00 2,971.71 100.0%
4133 · City Property Deliquent TIF 30% 0.55 0.00 0.55 100.0%
4134 · Intermodel Ship. Container 891.00 2,000.00 -1,109.00 44.6%

Total 4100 · GENERAL REVENUE 46,707.82 1,553,165.53 -1,506,457.71 3.0%

4122 · OTHER REVENUE
4124 · Accident Reports 15.00 0.00 15.00 100.0%
4126 · MUD 31 Annexation

MUD 31 Pub. Safety Contr. 0.00 250,000.00 -250,000.00 0.0%
MUD 32 Pub. Safety Contr. 0.00 250,000.00 -250,000.00 0.0%

Total 4126 · MUD 31 Annexation 0.00 500,000.00 -500,000.00 0.0%

4122 · OTHER REVENUE - Other 1,150.04 0.00 1,150.04 100.0%

Total 4122 · OTHER REVENUE 1,165.04 500,000.00 -498,834.96 0.2%

4125 · Arrest Fees 13.92 0.00 13.92 100.0%
4200 · BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION PERMITS

4201 · Building Construction Permits 189,812.95 1,375,000.00 -1,185,187.05 13.8%
4202 · Trade Fees 4,769.94 40,000.00 -35,230.06 11.9%
4203 · Reinspection Fees 3,185.16 25,000.00 -21,814.84 12.7%
4204 · Signs 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
4205 · Misc Permits 1,281.58 1,000.00 281.58 128.2%
4206 · Dirt Work Permits 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
4207 · Driveway Permits 1,000.00 3,000.00 -2,000.00 33.3%
4210 · Culvert Permit 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
4211 · Commercial Vehicle Permit 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%

Total 4200 · BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION PERMITS 200,049.63 1,452,000.00 -1,251,950.37 13.8%

4300 · PLAT FEES
4301 · Preliminary Plat Fees 0.00 75,000.00 -75,000.00 0.0%
4302 · Final Plat Fees 0.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00 0.0%
4303 · Abbreviated Plat Fees 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
4304 · Plat Re-Check Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4305 · Admin Fee- Early Plat Recording 0.00 300,000.00 -300,000.00 0.0%

Total 4300 · PLAT FEES 0.00 417,000.00 -417,000.00 0.0%

4400 · ENGINEERING FEES
4401 · Infastructure Plan Review Fee 4,000.00 150,000.00 -146,000.00 2.7%
4402 · Recheck Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4403 · Civil Site Plan Review Fee 15,560.88 300,000.00 -284,439.12 5.2%

Total 4400 · ENGINEERING FEES 19,560.88 450,000.00 -430,439.12 4.3%

10:01 AM City of Iowa Colony

11/13/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2020

Page 1

Cop
y



Oct 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

4500 · ZONING FEES
4501 · Rezoning Fees 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
4502 · Misc Zoning Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4503 · Specific Use Permit 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%

Total 4500 · ZONING FEES 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%

4600 · FRANCHISE
4601 · Franchise Tax - Electric 0.00 110,000.00 -110,000.00 0.0%
4602 · Franchise Tax - Gas 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%
4603 · Telecomunications Fee-Sales Tax 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
4600 · FRANCHISE - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 4600 · FRANCHISE 0.00 140,000.00 -140,000.00 0.0%

4700 · CITATIONS
4701 · Citations / Warrants 25,773.18 200,000.00 -174,226.82 12.9%
4702 · Deliquent Court Collection 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
4703 · Court Security Fee 483.46 2,000.00 -1,516.54 24.2%
4704 · Court Technology Fee 436.66 2,500.00 -2,063.34 17.5%
4700 · CITATIONS - Other 241.00

Total 4700 · CITATIONS 26,934.30 209,500.00 -182,565.70 12.9%

4800 · SPECIAL FUNDS
4803 · Miscellaneous Grants 5,920.50
4805 · Park Reserves 0.00 35,000.00 -35,000.00 0.0%

Total 4800 · SPECIAL FUNDS 5,920.50 35,000.00 -29,079.50 16.9%

4900 · INVESTMENT INCOME
4910 · Interest Income 10.58 1,000.00 -989.42 1.1%

Total 4900 · INVESTMENT INCOME 10.58 1,000.00 -989.42 1.1%

Total Income 300,362.67 4,762,665.53 -4,462,302.86 6.3%

Gross Profit 300,362.67 4,762,665.53 -4,462,302.86 6.3%

Expense
UNKNOWN EXPENSE

1105110 · Payroll Expenses 73.77 0.00 73.77 100.0%

Total UNKNOWN EXPENSE 73.77 0.00 73.77 100.0%

10 · ADMINISTRATION
10-5111 · Payroll - City Secretary 4,625.00 62,831.00 -58,206.00 7.4%
10-5112 · Payroll - Clerk 0.00 17,680.00 -17,680.00 0.0%
10-5113 · Payroll-City Manager 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%
10-5114 · Merit pool (For all employees) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10-5115 · Payroll Clerk - Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10-5120 · Payroll Taxes 353.81 13,248.88 -12,895.07 2.7%
10-5127 · TMRS 677.11 18,202.06 -17,524.95 3.7%
10-5130 · Texas Workforce Commission 0.00 486.00 -486.00 0.0%
10-5132 · Insurance - Health 0.00 11,660.00 -11,660.00 0.0%
10-5200 · Professional Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10-5210 · Legal Delinquent Citations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10-5211 · Legal 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%

10:01 AM City of Iowa Colony

11/13/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2020

Page 2

Cop
y



Oct 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

10-5212 · Audit 0.00 22,000.00 -22,000.00 0.0%
10-5213 · Tax Appraisal & Collection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10-5219 · Management Professional Service 5,816.50 10,000.00 -4,183.50 58.2%
10-5220 · Website - Professional

Website Domain 0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
10-5220 · Website - Professional - Other 0.00 5,500.00 -5,500.00 0.0%

Total 10-5220 · Website - Professional 0.00 5,900.00 -5,900.00 0.0%

10-5227 · Hosting BCCA Meeting 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10-5228 · Property Taxes Collection Fee 0.00 7,000.00 -7,000.00 0.0%
10-5229 · BCAD Fee 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
10-5240 · Building Maintenance

Prof Cleaning Services 900.00
10-5240 · Building Maintenance - Other 3,529.46 50,000.00 -46,470.54 7.1%

Total 10-5240 · Building Maintenance 4,429.46 50,000.00 -45,570.54 8.9%

10-5245 · Technology 1,943.14 16,000.00 -14,056.86 12.1%
10-5246 · Software Maintenance / License 680.00 7,500.00 -6,820.00 9.1%
10-5250 · Utilities 0.00 9,000.00 -9,000.00 0.0%
10-5260 · Equipment Rentals 264.77 3,000.00 -2,735.23 8.8%
10-5320 · Supplies / Printing 240.26 12,000.00 -11,759.74 2.0%
10-5321 · Postage 0.00 750.00 -750.00 0.0%
10-5322 · Advertising & Legal Notices 1,841.25 5,000.00 -3,158.75 36.8%
10-5323 · Telephone Expense 3,876.49 10,000.00 -6,123.51 38.8%
10-5325 · Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10-5326 · Well Permit Fee 0.00 30.00 -30.00 0.0%
10-5411 · Travel & Training 0.00 2,400.00 -2,400.00 0.0%
10-5412 · Seminars/BCCA 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%
10-5439 · Election Costs 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%
10-5481 · Mayor's Special Expense 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
10-5495 · Dues 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
10-5630 · Equipment 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
10-5710 · Insurance - Windstorm 455.50 7,500.00 -7,044.50 6.1%
10-5720 · Insurance - Liability/Prop/ WC 3,529.75 20,000.00 -16,470.25 17.6%
10-5721 · Bank Fees 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
10-5722 · credit card fees 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
10-5723 · Certificate Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10-5724 · Longevity PAy 0.00 240.00 -240.00 0.0%
10-5725 · Grant Admin 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
5113 · Payroll - Office Manager 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10 · ADMINISTRATION - Other 4,863.05

Total 10 · ADMINISTRATION 33,596.09 550,727.94 -517,131.85 6.1%

10:01 AM City of Iowa Colony

11/13/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2020

Page 3

Cop
y



Oct 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

15 · FINANCE
15-5112 · Payroll - Senior Accountant 5,833.34 70,004.00 -64,170.66 8.3%
15-5127 · TMRS 854.01 7,357.42 -6,503.41 11.6%
15-5128 · FICA 436.87 5,355.31 -4,918.44 8.2%
15-5129 · TWC 0.00 162.00 -162.00 0.0%
15-5130 · WC 0.00 3,052.00 -3,052.00 0.0%
15-5132 · Health Insurance 454.40 5,830.00 -5,375.60 7.8%
15-5320 · Supplies/Printing 39.46 2,000.00 -1,960.54 2.0%
15-5321 · Postage 0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%
15-5410 · Technology 144.89 8,000.00 -7,855.11 1.8%
15-5411 · Training & Travel 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
15-5495 · Dues 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
15-5630 · Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
15-5723 · Certificate Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
15-5724 · Longevity Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 15 · FINANCE 7,762.97 109,460.73 -101,697.76 7.1%

20 · POLICE DEPARTMENT
20-5112 · Payroll - Police Chief 8,290.22 99,495.00 -91,204.78 8.3%
20-5113 · Payroll - Full Time Officer 28,556.33 490,614.50 -462,058.17 5.8%
20-5114 · Telecommunications Operator 0.00 17,680.00 -17,680.00 0.0%
20-5115 · Humane/Code Enf. Officer 3,224.20 41,600.00 -38,375.80 7.8%
20-5125 · Payroll - Overtime 227.41 10,000.00 -9,772.59 2.3%
20-5126 · Professional Services 25.00 7,000.00 -6,975.00 0.4%
20-5127 · TMRS 8,311.75 73,810.63 -65,498.88 11.3%
20-5128 · FICA 1,591.74 53,725.15 -52,133.41 3.0%
20-5129 · TWC 28.56 2,106.00 -2,077.44 1.4%
20-5130 · WC 0.00 28,313.38 -28,313.38 0.0%
20-5131 · Certification Pay 1,523.07 42,900.00 -41,376.93 3.6%
20-5132 · Health Insurance 2,466.50 69,960.00 -67,493.50 3.5%
20-5320 · Supplies & Printing 0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.0%
20-5321 · Postage 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
20-5322 · Recruiting and Hiring Expenses 140.00 1,500.00 -1,360.00 9.3%
20-5324 · Cell Phone 0.00 7,000.00 -7,000.00 0.0%
20-5325 · Miscellaneous 27.86 4,900.00 -4,872.14 0.6%
20-5326 · Uniforms 1,179.89 7,500.00 -6,320.11 15.7%
20-5327 · Charitable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
20-5410 · Technology 1,654.85 18,000.00 -16,345.15 9.2%
20-5411 · Travel & Training 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
20-5412 · Radio Service 108.00 2,800.00 -2,692.00 3.9%
20-5413 · Radio Equipment 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
20-5415 · Building Maintenance 167.48 2,600.00 -2,432.52 6.4%
20-5450 · Vehicle Equipment -869.00 5,000.00 -5,869.00 -17.4%
20-5495 · Association Dues 100.00 1,000.00 -900.00 10.0%
20-5496 · Dues - TCLDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
20-5497 · Animal Control 35.00 2,000.00 -1,965.00 1.8%
20-5498 · Hospital Expense - Suspects 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
20-5499 · Investigations 100.00 2,900.00 -2,800.00 3.4%
20-5810 · Vehicle Insurance 2,256.50 5,000.00 -2,743.50 45.1%
20-5820 · Vehicle Repairs & Maint 540.33 13,000.00 -12,459.67 4.2%
20-5830 · Fuel 1,650.67 30,000.00 -28,349.33 5.5%

10:01 AM City of Iowa Colony

11/13/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2020

Page 4

Cop
y



Oct 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

20-5840 · Equipment 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
20-5850 · Vehicle Replacement Fund 0.00 47,200.00 -47,200.00 0.0%

Total 20 · POLICE DEPARTMENT 61,336.36 1,109,204.66 -1,047,868.30 5.5%

25 · MUNICIPAL COURT
25-5112 · Payroll- Municipal Court Clerk 3,414.65 45,001.00 -41,586.35 7.6%
25-5125 · Payroll - Clerk Overtime 399.67 2,500.00 -2,100.33 16.0%
25-5127 · TMRS 836.32 5,118.48 -4,282.16 16.3%
25-5128 · FICA 138.72 3,725.63 -3,586.91 3.7%
25-5129 · TWC 0.00 162.00 -162.00 0.0%
25-5130 · WC 0.00 1,962.04 -1,962.04 0.0%
25-5131 · Certification Pay 138.45 1,200.00 -1,061.55 11.5%
25-5132 · Health Insurance 385.09 5,830.00 -5,444.91 6.6%
25-5210 · Legal Delinquent Citations 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
25-5216 · Judge Court Fees 1,225.00 25,000.00 -23,775.00 4.9%
25-5217 · Prosecutor Fees 3,575.00 35,500.00 -31,925.00 10.1%
25-5218 · Interperter 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
25-5219 · Professional Services - Muni Co 4,512.50 10,000.00 -5,487.50 45.1%
25-5315 · Payroll - Clerk 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
25-5321 · Postage 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
25-5411 · Travel & Training 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
25-5414 · Jury Trial Expense 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
25-5415 · State Criminal Cost & Fees 0.00 80,000.00 -80,000.00 0.0%
25-5500 · Supplies & Equipment 48.42 4,200.00 -4,151.58 1.2%
25-5730 · Contract Services 0.00 4,735.12 -4,735.12 0.0%

Total 25 · MUNICIPAL COURT 14,673.82 234,434.27 -219,760.45 6.3%

30 · PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
30-5115 · Payroll - Public Works 4,230.40 55,000.00 -50,769.60 7.7%
30-5125 · Payroll - Public Works Overtime 78.66 2,000.00 -1,921.34 3.9%
30-5127 · TMRS 956.49 5,990.70 -5,034.21 16.0%
30-5128 · FICA 139.63 4,600.00 -4,460.37 3.0%
30-5129 · TWC 0.00 162.00 -162.00 0.0%
30-5130 · WC 0.00 2,400.00 -2,400.00 0.0%
30-5131 · Certification Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
30-5132 · Health Insurance 385.09 5,830.00 -5,444.91 6.6%
30-5320 · Supplies 773.23 7,440.00 -6,666.77 10.4%
30-5451 · Roads./ Bridges/ Drainage 3,600.00 350,000.00 -346,400.00 1.0%
30-5452 · Mowing Roads 10,600.00 60,000.00 -49,400.00 17.7%
30-5454 · Bridge Replacement 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%
30-5455 · Signs & Postings 919.31 8,000.00 -7,080.69 11.5%
30-5456 · Public Works Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
30-5461 · Park Improvements 0.00 35,000.00 -35,000.00 0.0%
30-5462 · Park Maintenance 5,255.98 70,000.00 -64,744.02 7.5%
30-5810 · Vehicle Insurance 270.00
30-5820 · Vehicle Repairs & Maint 0.00 6,800.00 -6,800.00 0.0%
30-5830 · Fuel 151.53 5,000.00 -4,848.47 3.0%
30-5840 · Equipment 12,706.92 24,000.00 -11,293.08 52.9%
30-5850 · Vehicle Replacement Fund 0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.0%
30-5860 · ROW Maintenance 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%

Total 30 · PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 40,067.24 680,722.70 -640,655.46 5.9%

10:01 AM City of Iowa Colony

11/13/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2020

Page 5

Cop
y



Oct 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

35 · COMMUNITY SERVICES
35-5111 · Payroll-Building Official 0.00 80,000.00 -80,000.00 0.0%
35-5112 · Payroll-Permits Clerk 3,080.00 40,040.00 -36,960.00 7.7%
35-5125 · Payroll-Clerk Overtime 223.34 1,500.00 -1,276.66 14.9%
35-5127 · TMRS 703.16 12,773.85 -12,070.69 5.5%
35-5128 · FICA 125.69 9,297.81 -9,172.12 1.4%
35-5129 · TWC 0.00 324.00 -324.00 0.0%
35-5130 · WC 0.00 5,234.05 -5,234.05 0.0%
35-5131 · Certification Pay 0.00 480.00 -480.00 0.0%
35-5132 · Health Insurance 385.09 8,745.00 -8,359.91 4.4%
35-5212 · Early Platting Escrow Exp. INV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
35-5214 · Engineering Services

35-5216 · Platting 0.00 150,000.00 -150,000.00 0.0%
35-5217 · Plan Review 3,200.00 100,000.00 -96,800.00 3.2%
35-5218 · Permits/Inspections 21,096.66 195,000.00 -173,903.34 10.8%
35-5214 · Engineering Services - Other 9,679.75 80,000.00 -70,320.25 12.1%

Total 35-5214 · Engineering Services 33,976.41 525,000.00 -491,023.59 6.5%

35-5215 · Building Inspector Fees 75,182.40 295,500.00 -220,317.60 25.4%
35-5219 · Professional Services - Plannin 1,864.88 85,000.00 -83,135.12 2.2%
35-5220 · TIF Fund (70% of TIF revenue t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
35-5221 · ICVFD Contract Services/Equip 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
35-5320 · Supplies 517.95
35-5455 · Signage & Postings 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
35-5722 · Credit Card Fees 2,327.29 10,000.00 -7,672.71 23.3%
35-5724 · Longevity Pay 0.00 240.00 -240.00 0.0%
35-5820 · Vehicle Repairs & Maint 1,221.39
35-5840 · Equipment 2,173.98
35-5850 · Vehicle Replacement Fund 0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.0%

Total 35 · COMMUNITY SERVICES 121,781.58 1,087,634.71 -965,853.13 11.2%

90 · CAPITAL AND PLANNING PROJECTS
Parking and Storage Lot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Safety Building Reserve 0.00 500,000.00 -500,000.00 0.0%
Purchase of Prop. Next to CH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
990 · Contingency 0.00 35,000.00 -35,000.00 0.0%
991 · PD - Vehicle 0.00 35,000.00 -35,000.00 0.0%
992 · PW Loader/Backhoe/Brush Truck 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%
993 · Planning Projects 0.00 200,000.00 -200,000.00 0.0%
90 · CAPITAL AND PLANNING PROJECTS - Other 0.00 175,000.00 -175,000.00 0.0%

Total 90 · CAPITAL AND PLANNING PROJECTS 0.00 965,000.00 -965,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 279,291.83 4,737,185.01 -4,457,893.18 5.9%

Net Income 21,070.84 25,480.52 -4,409.68 82.7%

10:01 AM City of Iowa Colony

11/13/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2020

Page 6

Cop
y



NO. LOCATION

A SIGNAGE DESCRIPTION

1 Pasteur @Humboldt Straighten Post 

2 Pasteur @Carson Need Signs

3 Carson Ln @Lister Dr Straighten Post 

4 Carson ln @Humboldt Straighten Post 

5 Earle Ct @Humboldt Straighten Post 

6 Whitman Dr @Faulkner Trl Straighten Post 

7 Thoreau Dr @ Faulkner Trl Straighten Post 

8 Discovery Dr @Thoreau Dr Straighten Post 

9 Newton ln @Discovery Dr Straighten Post 

10 Meridiana Pkwy @Discovery Straighten Post 

11 Drake  st @Armstrong Dr Straighten Post 

12 Drake st @ Aldrin Dr Straighten Post 

13 Bauhaus Dr@ Iowa colony Blvd Straighten Post 

14 Ocean Dr @Lake ct Straighten Post 

15 Bauhaus Dr @Armstorng Dr Straighten Post 

16 Brazoria 524C country Straighten Post 

17 City Hall Remove sign

18 N. Iowa Colony Blvd Reset School Zone lights

19 W. CR56 Reset School Zone lights

20 S.Iowa Colony Blvd Reset School Zone lights

21 E.Cr56 Reset School Zone lights

22 N. Iowa Colony Blvd replace School Zone times

23 Meridiana Elementry school replace School Zone times

24 Iowa Colony Blvd@Bavenport Pkwy Took down

25 Iowa Colony Blvd@Duduque pkwy Took down

26 Duduque pkwy@Iowa Colony Blvd Took down

27

28

29

30

31

B. DEBRIS REMOVAL

1 Bullard Rd @288 Pick up TV

2 Stevens Rd @288 Pick up Refrigerator

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

Cop
y

mailto:Ballurad@288


13

14

15

16

17

18

C. MOWING/TREE TRIMMING

1 Iowa Colony All right of way 

2 City Hall Mow grass at City Hall

3 City Park Mow the baseball Field

4 City Park Mow the field behind baseball field 

5 City Park Water Leak

6 Cedar Rapids @288 Pick up limbs

7 824B Pick up limbs

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

D. STREET REPAIRS

1 Iowa Colony bvld Pot hole 

2 2930 Cedar Rapids pkwy@Ruth rd Pot holes

3 9540 Ruth to Cedar Rapids pkwy Pot Holes

4

5

6

7

8

9

E. POWER LINES MAINTENANCE

1 3522 CASSINI DR Street light out 

Ditch Drainage issue

Cop
y



Miscellaneous Works 

1 City Hall Toliet paper holder

2 City Hall New Lock 

3 City Hall Clean up 

4 City Park Replace the cushing on Volleyball nets

5

Cop
y



NOTES STATUS

Done

Need to order this Signs for address Done

Stop Sign Done

Stop Sign Done

Stop Sign Done

Stop Sign Done

Stop Sign Done

Stop Sign Done

Stop Sign Done

Stop Sign Done

Stop Sign Done

Stop Sign Done

Stop Sign Done

Stop Sign Done

Street Markers Done

Yield sign Done

Lions Club Done

Meridiana Elementry Done

Meridiana Elementry Done

Meridiana Elementry Done

Meridiana Elementry Done

replace times to reflect new time change Done

replace times to reflect new time change Done

No Center Stripe lane sign Done

No Center Stripe lane sign Done

No Center Stripe lane sign Done

Done

Done

Cop
y



done

done

done

Mow the field behind baseball field done

Done

done

Done

Put up cones for the hole til we can get a plate to put over it Done

sent an email to the County to fix Done

sent an email to the County to fix Done

Done

Cop
y



Done

Done

Done

Done

Cop
y



DATE COMPLETED

9/1/2020

9/3/2020

9/1/2020

9/1/2020

9/1/2020

9/3/2020

9/3/2020

9/3/2020

9/2/2020

9/2/2020

9/4/2020

9/4/2020

9/4/2020

9/3/2020

9/4/2020

9/4/2020

9/14/2020

9/10/2020

9/10/2020

9/10/2020

9/10/2020

9/15/2020

9/15/2020

9/15/2020

9/15/2020

9/15/2020

9/17/2020

9/17/2020

Cop
y



9/14/2020

9/17/2020

9/16/2020

9/17/2020

9/18/2020

9/21/2020

9/21/2020

9/14/2020

9/22/2020

9/22/2020

9/10/2020

Cop
y



9/10/2020

9/10/2020

9/11/2020

9/17/2020

Cop
y



ORDINANCE NO.  2020-36 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY, TEXAS, 
CONTAINING FINDINGS OF FACT; CANVASSING AN ELECTION OF 
OFFICERS AND DECLARING RESULTS; RATIFYING ALL ACTIONS 
TAKEN CONCERNING SUCH ELECTION; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE  DATE. 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY, TEXAS: 
 
SECTION 1. This Ordinance applies to the general election of municipal officers  held by the 
City of Iowa Colony, Texas on November 3, 2020, for Alderman Position 1, and Alderman 
Position 2. 
 
SECTION 2. The City Council hereby finds the following facts. 
 

(a) Notice of this election was given as required by law. 
(b) This election was called and in all ways held as required by law. 
(c) Only qualified voters voted in this election. 
(d) There were 0 write-in votes in this election. 
(e) There were 140 absentee ballots cast, 2,894 early voting ballots cast, and 304 

ballots cast on election day, for a total of 3,338 ballots cast. 
(f) The returns of this election have been prepared and presented as provided 

by law, and the results are as follows: 
 
  Office    Candidate   Votes 
 
  Alderman Position 1  David Edward Dean  365 
      Michael (Buck) Holton 441      
      Sydney Hargroder  735 
      Waylan Rhodes  300 
      Douglas Marshall Chumley 628 
 
  Alderman Position 2  Arnetta Murray          1,228 
      Gerane Padilla-Kerr  294 
      Rebecca M. Hester          1,026       
       
  
SECTION 3. The City Council hereby finds and ordains that the following persons have been 
elected to the following offices, respectively: 
 
  Alderman Position 1  Sydney Hargroder 
  Alderman Position 2  Arnetta Murray 
 
 Each of those persons is entitled to hold that office, beginning at the time he or she takes 
the oath of office required by law, but not less than five days, excluding Sundays, after this 

Cop
y



election, and continuing for two (2) years thereafter and until his or her successor has been duly 
elected and qualified. 
 
SECTION 4. All actions taken by the Mayor, City Secretary, or any other city officer in 
connection with this election are hereby ratified. 
 
SECTION 5. A true copy of the election returns is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 
incorporated herein in full. Those election returns are marked “Unofficial” only because they 
were printed before this ordinance was passed. The passage of this ordinance makes those 
election returns official. 

SECTION 6. This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of its passage and adoption. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 16th day of November, 2020. 
 
         
       ____________________________________ 
       MICHAEL BYRUM-BRATSEN, MAYOR 
       CITY OF IOWA COLONY, TEXAS 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________ 
KAYLEEN ROSSER, CITY SECRETARY 
         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Iowa/Ordinance/2020 Ordinance Canvassing Election 

Cop
y



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

ELECTION RETURNS 

Cop
y



Council Position 1

Choice Party Absentee Early Voting Election Day Total
David Edward Dean NP 10 10.10% 321 14.94% 34 15.38% 365 14.78%

Michael (Buck) Holton NP 22 22.22% 376 17.50% 43 19.46% 441 17.86%

Sydney Hargroder NP 23 23.23% 649 30.20% 63 28.51% 735 29.77%

Waylan Rhodes NP 14 14.14% 266 12.38% 20 9.05% 300 12.15%

Douglas Marshall Chumley NP 30 30.30% 537 24.99% 61 27.60% 628 25.44%

Cast Votes: 99 100.00% 2,149 100.00% 221 100.00% 2,469 100.00%

Undervotes: 41 745 83 869

Overvotes: 0 0 0 0

Council Position 2

Choice Party Absentee Early Voting Election Day Total
Arnetta Murray NP 49 48.04% 1,088 48.85% 91 41.55% 1,228 48.19%

Gerane Padilla-Kerr NP 16 15.69% 258 11.59% 20 9.13% 294 11.54%

Rebecca M. Hester NP 37 36.27% 881 39.56% 108 49.32% 1,026 40.27%

Cast Votes: 102 100.00% 2,227 100.00% 219 100.00% 2,548 100.00%

Undervotes: 38 667 85 790

Overvotes: 0 0 0 0

City of Iowa Colony Proposed Amendment A

Choice Party Absentee Early Voting Election Day Total
For 70 61.40% 1,506 67.05% 126 56.25% 1,702 65.87%

Against 44 38.60% 740 32.95% 98 43.75% 882 34.13%

Cast Votes: 114 100.00% 2,246 100.00% 224 100.00% 2,584 100.00%

Undervotes: 26 648 80 754

Overvotes: 0 0 0 0

*** End of report ***

City of Iowa Colony 
Cumulative Report

2020 General & Joint Election

Run Time

Run Date

10:23 PM

11/03/2020

Brazoria County

2020 General & Joint Election

11/3/2020

Page 1

Unofficial Results

Registered Voters

3338 of 4447 = 75.06%

Polling Places Reporting

46 of 46 = 100.00%

Cop
y



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-37 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY, TEXAS, FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF CANVASSING AN ELECTION AND 
DECLARING ELECTION RESULTS CONCERNING THE IOWA 
COLONY HOME RULE CHARTER; RATIFYING ALL ACTIONS 
CONCERNING SUCH ELECTION; CONTAINING FINDINGS OF 
FACT; AND PROVIDING A SEVERANCE CLAUSE AND 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY, 
TEXAS: 
 
 SECTION 1. This ordinance applies to the election held by the City of Iowa Colony, 
Texas (“the City”), on November 3, 2020, on the adoption of a home rule charter. 
 
SECTION 2. The City Council hereby finds the following facts: 
 
 (a) Notice of this election was given as required by law. 
 (b) This election was called and in all ways held as required by law. 
 (c) Only qualified voters voted in this election. 
 (d) There were 0 write in votes in this election. 

(e) There were 140 absentee ballots cast, 2,894 early voting ballots cast, and 
304 ballots cast on election day, for a total of 3,338 ballots cast. 

 (f) The returns of this election have been prepared and presented as provided 
by law, and the results are as follows: 

 
On the following proposition:      
 
 “The adoption by the City of Iowa Colony of the Home Rule Charter proposed by the 
Iowa Colony Charter Commission.” 
 
Votes for the Proposition:    1,702 
Votes Against the Proposition:      882 
Votes by which the Proposition was Approved:    820 
 
SECTION 3.   A true copy of the election returns is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and 
incorporated herein in full. Those election returns are marked “Unofficial” only because 
they were printed before this ordinance was passed. The passage of this ordinance makes 
those election returns official. 
 
SECTION 4. The City Council hereby declares that the proposition stated herein has 
been passed and approved in the election, and that the Home Rule Charter of the City of 
Iowa Colony, Texas, has been adopted. A true copy of the adopted Home Rule Charter of 
the City of Iowa Colony, Texas, is attached hereto as Exhibit “B” and incorporated herein 
in full. 

Cop
y



 
SECTION 5. All actions taken by any officer of the City in connection with this election 
are hereby ratified. 
 
SECTION 6. If any part of this ordinance, of whatever size, is ever declared invalid or 
unenforceable for any reason, the remainder of this ordinance shall remain in full force 
and effect. 
 
SECTION 7.  This ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its passage and 
approval. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 16th  of November, 2020. 

  
       CITY OF IOWA COLONY, TEXAS 
        
              
        MICHAEL BYRUM-BRATSEN, 
        MAYOR 
 

 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
KAYLEEN ROSSER, CITY SECRETARY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
IOWA COLONY/ORDINANCES/CHARTER/CANVASSING 2020 ELECTION  

Cop
y



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

ELECTION RETURNS 

Cop
y



Council Position 1

Choice Party Absentee Early Voting Election Day Total
David Edward Dean NP 10 10.10% 321 14.94% 34 15.38% 365 14.78%

Michael (Buck) Holton NP 22 22.22% 376 17.50% 43 19.46% 441 17.86%

Sydney Hargroder NP 23 23.23% 649 30.20% 63 28.51% 735 29.77%

Waylan Rhodes NP 14 14.14% 266 12.38% 20 9.05% 300 12.15%

Douglas Marshall Chumley NP 30 30.30% 537 24.99% 61 27.60% 628 25.44%

Cast Votes: 99 100.00% 2,149 100.00% 221 100.00% 2,469 100.00%

Undervotes: 41 745 83 869

Overvotes: 0 0 0 0

Council Position 2

Choice Party Absentee Early Voting Election Day Total
Arnetta Murray NP 49 48.04% 1,088 48.85% 91 41.55% 1,228 48.19%

Gerane Padilla-Kerr NP 16 15.69% 258 11.59% 20 9.13% 294 11.54%

Rebecca M. Hester NP 37 36.27% 881 39.56% 108 49.32% 1,026 40.27%

Cast Votes: 102 100.00% 2,227 100.00% 219 100.00% 2,548 100.00%

Undervotes: 38 667 85 790

Overvotes: 0 0 0 0

City of Iowa Colony Proposed Amendment A

Choice Party Absentee Early Voting Election Day Total
For 70 61.40% 1,506 67.05% 126 56.25% 1,702 65.87%

Against 44 38.60% 740 32.95% 98 43.75% 882 34.13%

Cast Votes: 114 100.00% 2,246 100.00% 224 100.00% 2,584 100.00%

Undervotes: 26 648 80 754

Overvotes: 0 0 0 0

*** End of report ***

City of Iowa Colony 
Cumulative Report

2020 General & Joint Election

Run Time

Run Date

10:23 PM

11/03/2020

Brazoria County

2020 General & Joint Election

11/3/2020

Page 1

Unofficial Results

Registered Voters

3338 of 4447 = 75.06%

Polling Places Reporting

46 of 46 = 100.00%

Cop
y



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
 

HOME RULE CHARTER OF THE 
CITY OF IOWA COLONY, TEXAS 

Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



ORDINANCE NO.___________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 

STRATEGIC AGREEMENT WITH MUD 31 CONCERNING FIRE PROTECTION AND 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES; AND PROVIDING A SEVERANCE CLAUSE AND 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

BY IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY, TEXAS: 

 

1. The term “Strategic Agreement” herein means the Strategic Agreement dated July 17, 

2006, as amended as of September 1, 2012, between the City of Iowa Colony, Texas (“the City”) 

and Brazoria County Municipal Utility District No. 31 (“the District”). 

 

2. The City Council of the City of Iowa Colony, Texas hereby finds that the following facts 

and all other facts stated in any part of this ordinance are true: 

 

 a. The City Council has held two public hearings on this amendment of the Strategic 

Agreement. 

 

 b. Notice of each of those public hearings was published in The Alvin Sun and 

otherwise given in compliance with all applicable law. 

 

c. The District has also held two public hearings concerning this amendment of the 

Strategic Agreement. 

 

d. The District gave notice of those hearings in compliance with Section 43.0751 of 

the Texas Local Government Code and all applicable law. 

 

 e. All requirements of Section 43.0751 of the Texas Local Government Code and all 

applicable law have been satisfied concerning the passage of this ordinance and the amendment of 

the Strategic Agreement. 

 

 f.  The amendment to the Strategic Agreement deletes section 4.01 of that agreement. 

 

g. When the Strategic Agreement was originally approved in 2006, section 4.01 

provided for MUD 31 to donate a fire and emergency medical services site to the City. At that 

time, the City had no contract for a fire protection and emergency services site in Sierra Vista, 

adjacent to MUD 31. Now, however, the City has such a contract. Therefore, an additional fire and 

emergency services site under section 4.01 is not necessary. 

 

h.   When the Strategic Agreement was originally approved in 2006, MUD 31 was not 

in the city limits. Therefore, it was necessary for the Strategic Agreement to authorize the City to 

provide fire protection and emergency medical services in MUD 31, and for the residents of MUD 

31 to pay a fee for those services. Now, however, MUD 31 is in the city limits, so that authorization 

and that fee are no longer necessary. 

 

Cop
y



i.  For each of those reasons, Section 4.01 of the Strategic Agreement, concerning fire 

protection, emergency medical services, and certain fees from the residents of MUD 31, was 

necessary and prudent in 2006, but now it is no longer needed. 

 

3. The City hereby approves the attached Amendment to Strategic Agreement. The Mayor 

and City Secretary are authorized and directed to execute that Agreement. 

 

4. If any part of this ordinance, of whatever size, is ever declared invalid or unenforceable 

for any reason, the remainder of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

5. Since the passage of this ordinance required two public hearings following notice in the 

newspaper, the Home Rule Charter of the City provides for this ordinance to be passed upon one 

reading. This ordinance shall be effective upon its passage and approval. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ___________ day of _________________, 2020. 

 

 

       CITY OF IOWA COLONY, TEXAS 

 

       By: ______________________________ 

        MICHAEL BYRUM-BRATSEN, 

        MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________  

KAYLEEN ROSSER, CITY SECRETARY 

 

 

Cop
y



893809  Page 1 

AMENDMENT TO STRATEGIC AGREEMENT 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
     § 
COUNTY OF BRAZORIA   § 
 

This AMENDMENT TO STRATEGIC AGREEMENT (this “Amendment”) is 
made and entered into, effective as of October ___, 2020, by and between the CITY OF 

IOWA COLONY, TEXAS, a municipal corporation and general-law city of the State of 
Texas (the “City”), and BRAZORIA COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 

31, a conservation and reclamation district created pursuant to Article XIV, Section 59, 
Texas Constitution and operating pursuant to Chapters 49 and 54, Texas Water Code 
(the “District”). 

RECITALS 

1. The District and the City entered into that certain Strategic Agreement, 
dated July 17, 2006, as amended as of September 1, 2012 (the “Agreement”), following 
notice and hearings as provided by law, for the purposes stated therein, including 
providing for the incorporation of the District into the City.   

2. The Agreement further provides for the provision of fire and emergency 
services to the District, including the obligations of the District in connection therewith.  
In accordance with the Agreement, the City has accomplished the annexation of the 
District into the City for full purposes, and the Parties agree that the provisions of the 
Agreement relating to fire and emergency services are no longer necessary.   

3. The City and the District have provided notice and held two public 
hearings relating to this Amendment, as required by Texas Local Government Code Sec. 
43.0751, and wish to amend the Agreement as more fully described below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual agreements, 
covenants, and conditions contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, 
the City and the District agree as follows: 

1. Amendments.  The Agreement is hereby amended to delete Section 4.01 in 
its entirety. 

 2. Agreement in effect.   Except as specifically amended hereby, the 
Agreement remains in full force and effect, as of its Effective Date.  

 
 
 

[EXECUTION PAGES FOLLOW] 

Cop
y



893809  Page 2 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Parties have executed this Agreement 
effective as of the date first written above. 
 
      CITY OF IOWA COLONY, TEXAS 
 
 
      By: ______________________________________ 
       Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________  
City Secretary 
 
 
      BRAZORIA COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY  

DISTRICT NO. 31 
 
 
 
      By: ______________________________________ 
       President, Board of Directors 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
By: ______________________________ 
 Secretary 

  
 

Cop
y



4.01 City Fire/EMS services. The District will formulate, with the assistance and advice of 

the City, a "fire plan," as such term is used in Tex. Water Code, §49.351, consistent with the 

terms of this Section. The City may, but is not required to, provide all required fire and 

emergency medical services within the District. Such services will be provided as warranted 

by the then-current status of development within the District, on the same basis and using the 

same criteria as are used for the determination of the provision of such services within the 

City. The District will use its reasonable efforts to receive the required authorization and for 

the City to provide fire/EMS protection services to the District. Payment to the City with 

regard to services provided under this Section shall be described in the fire plan, and  shall be 

based  upon the actual costs to  the City, including reasonable overhead, in providing such 

services; provided that the monthly amount payable by any residential household shall not be 

less than $4.00, nor exceed $10. The Developer has agreed in the Development Agreement to 

provide a site for a fire station within the Development, and the City agrees to make use of 

such site in conjunction with the provision of fire/EMS service described herein. The costs of  

the site shall be included in the fire plan. 

 

Cop
y



1 

 

 

 

ORDINANCE NO. ______________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY, TEXAS, ESTABLISHING 

THE OFFICE OF FIRE MARSHALL OF THE CITY; PROVIDING FOR 

QUALIFICATIONS, EMPLOYMENT, REMOVAL, AT WILL EMPLOYMENT, 

SUPERVISION, DUTIES, NONLIABILITY OF THE CITY AND ITS PERSONNEL, A 

SEVERANCE CLAUSE, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY, 

TEXAS: 

Sec. 1. Creation of office 

The office of fire marshal of the City of Iowa Colony, Texas (“the city”) is hereby 

created.   

Sec. 2. Qualifications 

The fire marshal shall have and maintain all certifications and other qualifications for his 

or her job, as required by all applicable law or governing authorities. In addition, the fire 

marshal shall be properly qualified for the duties of the office as determined by the city 

manager. 

Sec. 3. Employment and Removal 

The fire marshal shall be hired and removed as provided in the Home Rule Charter.   

Sec. 4. At Will Employment 

Regardless of any other provision, the fire marshal shall be employed at will. 

Furthermore, nothing shall impair the at will status of the fire marshal’s employment 

except a writing signed by the city and the fire marshal and specifically, expressly, and 

clearly stating that it changes the at will status of the fire marshal’s employment. 

 

Sec. 5. Supervision 

The Home Rule Charter provides that the fire marshal is under the supervision of the 

city manager.  

Sec. 6. Duties 

The fire marshal shall have all duties and authority: 

a. provided by law; 

b. generally exercised by fire marshals in Texas; or  

c. assigned by city ordinance or by the city manager. 

 

Cop
y



2 

Sec. 7. Deputies 

 

The fire marshal may have such deputies as the city manager authorizes from time to 

time. All provisions of this ordinance shall also apply to deputy fire marshals. 

 

Sec. 8. Nonliability of the City and Its Personnel and Representatives 

 

Neither the city nor any officer, agent, employee, or representative of the city shall have 

any liability, except liability to the city, for any act or omission of such person 

concerning this ordinance or the subject matter hereof. 

 

Section 9. Severance Clause 

 

 If any part of this ordinance, of whatever size, is ever declared invalid or unenforceable 

for any reason, the remainder of this order shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

Section 10. Effective Date 

 

This ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its passage and approval on the 

second reading. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THE FIRST READING ON THE __________DAY 

OF ___________________, 2020. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THE SECOND READING ON THE __________DAY 

OF ___________________, 2020. 

 

 

 

 

 

     CITY OF IOWA COLONY, TEXAS 

 

     By:                                    

         MICHAEL BYRUM-BRATSEN,  

         MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

KAYLEEN ROSSER, CITY SECRETARY 

 

Cop
y



Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 1 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 2 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 3 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 4 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 5 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 6 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 7 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 8 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 9 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 10 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 11 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 12 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 13 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 14 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 15 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 16 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 17 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 18 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 19 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 20 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 21 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 22 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 23 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 24 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 25 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 26 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 27 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 28 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 29 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 30 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony Police Department
STEP - CIOT - Thanksgiving - 2021

Page 31 of 31  2021-IowaCPD-CIOT-THA-00036 Printed On: 10/30/2020

Cop
y



 
 

 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF BRAZORIA 
CITY OF IOWA COLONY 

 

BE IT REMEMBERED ON THIS, the 19th day of October, 2020, the City Council of the 

City of Iowa Colony, Texas, held a Public Meeting at 7:00 P.M. at the regular meeting place 

thereof in the City Hall, there being present and in attendance the following members to wit:  

    Mayor Michael Byrum-Bratsen  

    Councilwoman Susan Cottrell 

Councilwoman Arnetta Murray 

    Councilwoman Robin Bradbery  

Councilwoman Kacy Smajstrla 

 

And Councilman Chad Wilsey being absent, constituting a quorum at which time the following 

business was transacted.  

 

REGULAR MEETING – 7:00 P.M. 

1. Mayor Byrum -Bratsen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.  

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge were recited. 

3. PUBLIC HEARING 

•  Hold a public hearing on the proposed amendment to the MUD 31 Strategic partnership 

Agreement. Mayor Byrum-Bratsen opened the public hearing at 7:01 P.M. Timothy 

Varlack stated that Iowa Colony is a beautiful city and we need to take steps to be certain 

longtime residents are not burdened with expenses and extra costs. He asked if we could 

strike a deal that allows the city to move forward.  

Mayor Byrum-Bratsen closed the public hearing at 7:40 P.M.  

4.Citizens Comments and Presentations.  

Chris Hymel-CR 81. Heavy load trucks travel along this road. Dirt repairs are not sufficient. 

Paved not maintained or trucks need to not go down that road. Ron Cox, we have spoke to 

county and sandpit under agreement with us they are required to pave the road. Last week told 

them we could not wait any longer. Aware of the problem and trying to get it resolved. 48 was 

repaired at Cherry sandpit at their expense.  

Timothy Varlack stated that a year ago asked that the city council to do something with the 

website. He is pleased with the new website. However, the residents do not have access to items 

 
 
12003 Iowa Colony Blvd. 
Iowa Colony, Tx. 77583 
Phone: 281-369-2471 
Fax: 281-369-0005 
www.iowacolonytx.gov 
 
 
 
 

 

Cop
y



on the agenda. The citizens want to be able to see the items that council is acting on. This way 

citizens can review material prior to the meeting.  

5. Mayor’s comments or reports 

• Glad to be back in city hall 

• Appreciates everyone going through the protocol screening on the way into City Hall.  

• Will be appointing the parks and recreation committee members at tonight’s meeting.  

6. Council comments or reports. 

Councilwoman Cottrell stated that the school inspection is continuing, detention has doubled. 

There are ball games being played at the stadium. This is her last official meeting with city. She 

thinks the past Mayors and Council members laid out some ground rules for new members and if 

they follow it things will go well. Confident this city will go on and surpass neighboring cities. 

Been a pleasure being part of the City Council. 

Councilwoman Murray- Thanked Susan for her time on City Council. Wants to ensure everyone 

has a voice in the community. Thanked everyone for the opportunity, we will do it and do it right. 

Councilwoman Smajstrla- Thanked Susan for her time on City Council. She has been a service to 

the community. Excited to be part of the growth of the community, we are aware of the things that 

need to be done around the city and are working very diligently to get them done.  

Councilwoman Bradbery- Thanked Susan for her time on City Council. Reminder - Don’t forget 

to vote.  

7. Staff Reports. 

A. City Manager- Introduced the Building Official and Fire Marshall- Albert Cantu, 

came from the City of Richmond. He is a resident of the city.  

Since the Council approved the agreement with joiner, we will kick process off at 

staff level with meetings and coincide with council meetings regarding the new PD 

building.  

B. City Engineer- Meridiana Parkway West finishing in the next thirty to forty-five days. 

TXDOT has released the 30% plans for the overpasses and underpasses along SH288.  

C. Police Department- Introduced new officer Jeremy Lyons. He came from Sweeny 

Police Department and Brazoria County Sherriff’s Department. Was honorably being 

discharged from the Navy after six years.  

D. Building Inspector 

E. City Secretary 

F. Senior Accountant  

G. Public Works – Mayor Byrum-Bratsen complimented on Jeremy’s response to 

service. The Mayor also reminded everyone about the form on the city website to 

report issues for service.   

H. Fire Department- ESD matched to give them a new pumper tanker granted from 

Texas Forestry. They have a brand-new truck backed into station. Should be in 

service in a couple weeks. The report was presented by Steven Byrum-Bratsen. 

 

8. Consideration and possible action regarding the COVID-19 emergency. Councilwoman 

Cottrell moved for discussion of the COVID 19 emergency. Seconded by Councilwoman 

Murray. Chief Bell presented the total cases since March has been 185 total houses affected in 

city limits. Only 16 cases added since last meeting. We have had 18 days with no new cases. Still 

working with the state and Sandra regarding the CRF $122,0000 allotted. Spent a little over 

$60,000 to date. We have until December to determine what else we need. No action was taken.  

Cop
y



 

9. Consideration and possible action to approve an amendment to Ordinance No. 2020-24 calling 

for the general election of officers and an amendment to Ordinance No. 2020-25 calling the 

election for a home rule charter. Councilwoman Bradbery moved to approve the amendments to 

Ordinance No. 2020-24 and Ordinance No. 2020-25. Councilwoman Smajstrla seconded the 

motion. Motion approved with four ayes. Councilman Wilsey absent.  

 

10. Consideration and possible action to approve an ordinance establishing benefits under the 

Texas Municipal Retirement System. Councilwoman Smajstrla moved to approve the ordinance 

establishing benefits under the Texas Municipal Retirement System. Councilwoman Bradbery 

seconded the motion. Approved with four ayes. Councilman Wilsey absent.   

 

11. Consideration and possible action to approve a memorandum of understanding with Land 

Tejas. Councilwoman Cottrell moved to approve the memorandum. Councilwoman Bradbery 

seconded the motion. Approve with four ayes.  

 

12. Consent Agenda- Consideration and possible action to approve the following consent 

agenda items. Councilwoman Cottrell moved to accept items as listed with item F removed for 

separate consideration. Seconded by Councilwoman Smajstrla. Approved with four ayes. 

Councilman Wilsey absent.    

 

A. Approval of Minutes of the following meetings. 

o September 21, 2020 Regular Meeting 

 

B. Approval of an Interlocal Agreement with Brazoria County for Road Improvements 

for October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2021. 

 

C. Designate a Representative and Alternate for the 2021 HGAC General Assembly.  

 

D. Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report.  

 

E. Authorize the investment of city funds.  

 

F.  Approval of the following resolutions related to the Community Development Block 

Grant- Flood Mitigation Block Grant. 

o Resolution authorizing the application 

o Adico Engineering Agreement  

o Grantworks Administration Contract- Councilwoman Bradbery made a motion to 

approve grant documents, and to approve the Grantworks Administration Contract 

with the wording modified to include that “no fees are due from the city unless 

the grant is awarded to the city.” Seconded by Councilwoman Cottrell. Approved 

with four ayes.  

o Procurement Policy 

 

G. Approval of the following resolutions related to the Texas Water Development Board- 

 Flood Planning Grant.  

Cop
y



 

H. Approval of the following Plats as recommended by the Planning Commission. 

o Karsten Blvd. North Phase I and Reserve Final Plat.  

 

 

I. Approve the following Infrastructure Approvals/Acceptances 

o Sierra Vista Detention Phase III-Approval of Facilities into One-Year 

Maintenance Period. 

o Meridiana Section 60 Water and Sanitary-Approval of Facilities into One-Year 

Maintenance Period. 

o Meridiana Section 60 Storm and Paving-Acceptance of Facilities into One-Year 

Maintenance Period. 

 

J. Approve the following Early Plat Releases and return of escrow funds. 

o Sierra Vista Section 6 and Tyndall Mist Dr.  

          

EXECUTIVE SESSION- 7:43 P.M.  

   

Executive Session in accordance with 551.071 and 551.074 Texas Gov’t Code to deliberate on 

the following:  

o Sale of property to MUD 31 

o Purchase of ROW on Davenport 

o Municipal Court 

o Parks and Recreation Committee 

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION-8:51 P.M.  

13. Consideration and possible action regarding authorization to sell property to MUD 31. 

Councilwoman Murray made a motion to authorize staff to proceed with a contract for sale to 

MUD 31 subject to final approval of Council before closing. Seconded by Councilwoman 

Cottrell. Approved with four ayes.  

 

14. Consideration and possible action to authorize acquisition of needed right of way for the 

expansion of Davenport. Councilwoman Cottrell moved to authorize to offer the owners 

appraisal amount for the ROW and negotiate for needed ROW for the expansion of Davenport 

Parkway. Seconded by Councilwoman Bradbery. Approved with four ayes.  

 

15. Consideration and possible action to appoint members for the Parks and Recreation 

Committee. Councilwoman Cottrell made a motion to appoint half of the members for a one-year 

term and the other half for a two-year term, with the first meeting to draw straws to determine 

their term. Seconded by Councilwoman Bradbery. Approved unanimously with four ayes.  

 

The members appointed to the Parks and Recreation Committee:  

Lindsay Koskiniemi 

Carmela Cancino 

Cop
y



Gudrun Linscombe 

Roshanna Washington 

Salicia Grosse 

Karen Batiste 

 

16. The meeting was adjourned at 8:53 P.M.  

 
 

APPROVED THIS 16th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2020 

 

 

 

_______________________________   _____________________________ 

Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary    Michael Byrum-Bratsen, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D .      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  

 

 
 

Monday, October 26, 2020 
 
Bryan Sheppard 
Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc. 
10350 Richard Ave., Suite 200 
Houston, TX 77042 
 
Re: Sterling Lakes North Sterling Lakes Drive Street Dedication Final Plat 
 Letter of No Objection 
 CIOC Project No. SFP 200728-0817 
 ALLC Project No. 16007-2-165 
 
Dear Mr. Sheppard; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the second submittal for Sterling Lakes North Sterling Lakes 
Drive Street Dedication Final Plat received on or about October 23, 2020. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa 
Colony Subdivision Ordinance dated August 2002 and as amended.  
 
Based upon our review, we have no objections to the final plat as resubmitted on October 23, 2020. Please provide Kayleen 
Rosser, City Secretary, with two (2) sets of mylars and ten (10) folded prints of the plat by no later than October 28, 2020 for 
consideration at the November 3, 2020 Planning Commission meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary (krosser@cityofiowacolony.com)  

Ron Cox, City Manager (rcox@rcoxconsulting.com) 
 File: 16007-2-165 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cop
y



SITE

BRAZORIA
COUNTY

10350 RICHMOND AVE, STE 200 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTONIO I AUSTIN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

VICINITY MAP

LEGEND

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 10262020

Cop
y



SECTION 58

H.T.& B. R.R. CO. SURVEY

ABSTRACT NO. 516

SECTION 57

H.T.& B. R.R. CO. SURVEY

ABSTRACT NO. 289

LINE TABLE

CURVE TABLE

SITE

BRAZORIA
COUNTY

LEGEND

VICINITY MAP

10350 RICHMOND AVE, STE 200 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTONIO I AUSTIN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

’

’
’ ” 

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 10262020

Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D .      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  

 
 

Wednesday, October 14, 2020 
 
John Camarillo 
Miller Survey Group 
1760 W. Sam Houston Pkwy N. 
Houston, TX 77043 
 
Re: Dalton Investment Industrial Complex on 288 Partial Replat No. 1 
 Letter of Recommendation 
 COIC Project No. SMAP 200518-0513 
 Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-160 
 
Dear Mr. Camarillo, 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the second submittal of Dalton Investment 
Industrial Complex on 288 Partial Replat No. 1 received on October 8, 2020. The review of the replat is based 
on the City of Iowa Colony Subdivision Ordinance dated August 2002 and as amended. 
 
Based upon our review, we have no objections to the replat as resubmitted on October 8, 2020. Please 
provide two (2) mylar and ten (10) folded prints of the replat to Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary, by no later 
than October 26, 2020 for consideration at the November 3, 2020 Planning Commission meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call our office. 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary (krosser@cityofiowacolony.com) 

Ron Cox, City Manager (rcox@rcoxconsulting.com) 
 File: 16007-2-160 

Cop
y

mailto:secretary@cityofiowacolony.com
mailto:rcox@rcoxconsulting.com


APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 10142020

Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D .      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  

 

 
 

Monday, October 26, 2020 
 
Kelly Bosworth 
Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc. 
10350 Richard Ave., Suite 200 
Houston, TX 77042 
 
Re: Sterling Lakes North Section One Preliminary Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Disapprove 
 CIOC Project No. SPP 200923-1093 
 ALLC Project No. 16007-2-171 
 
Dear Ms. Bosworth; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the initial submittal for Sterling Lakes North Section One 
Preliminary Plat received on or about September 23, 2020. We provided our initial comments (attached) on or about October 
14, 2020.  
 
At this time, we will provide our recommendation to disapprove the preliminary plat at the November 4, 2020 Planning 
Commission meeting. The disapproval is based on non-compliance with the previously approved general landplan and failure 
to address comments from our first review dated October 14, 2020.  
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary (krosser@cityofiowacolony.com)  

Ron Cox, City Manager (rcox@rcoxconsulting.com) 
 File: 16007-2-171 
 
 
 
 
 

Cop
y

mailto:krosser@cityofiowacolony.com
mailto:rcox@rcoxconsulting.com


 
 

2 1 1 4  e l  d o r a d o  b l v d .      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      p h :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      w w w . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  

 

 

 

Wednesday, October 14, 2020 
 
Kelly Bosworth 
Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc. 
10350 Richard Ave., Suite 200 
Houston, TX 77042 
 
Re: Sterling Lakes North Section One Preliminary Plat 
 First Review 
 CIOC Project No. SPP 200923-1093 
 ALLC Project No. 16007-2-171 
 
Dear Ms. Bosworth; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the initial submittal for Sterling Lakes North Section One 
Preliminary Plat received on or about September 23, 2020. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony 
Subdivision Ordinance dated August 2002 and as amended.  
 
Based upon our review, please see our comments on the following pages. 
 
Please revise and resubmit one (1) electronic copy in .pdf format and written response to our office for review.   
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary (krosser@cityofiowacolony.com)  

Ron Cox, City Manager (rcox@rcoxconsulting.com) 
 File: 16007-2-171 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cop
y

mailto:krosser@cityofiowacolony.com
mailto:rcox@rcoxconsulting.com


LOCATION MAP

10333 RICHMOND AVE, STE 900 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTONIO I AUSTIN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

Summary of comments: 200922-Preliminary Plat_ADICO COMMENTS.pdf
Type: Text

Page:1  Author: dho  Subject: Note  Date: 2020-10-12 18:34:14
This is a preliminary plat.  
The approval of the preliminary plat shall expire twelve (12) months after City Council approval unless the final plat has been submitted for final approval during that time. An extension of time may be given at the discretion of the City Council for a single 
extension period of six (6) months.

Page:1  Author: dho  Subject: Note  Date: 2020-10-12 18:37:24
CR 57 (Cedar Rapid Parkway), and CR 383 (Karsten Blvd.) is not a county road. These are city roads. Label each accordingly by the roadway names.

Page:1  Author: dho  Subject: Note  Date: 2020-10-12 18:38:36
This subdivision is not located in Zone X. Note the City has adopted the latest floodplain maps as being effective.

Page:1  Author: dho  Subject: Note  Date: 2020-10-12 18:33:04
Move name to the left side. Date to the right.

Cop
y



LOCATION MAP

MATCHLINE "A" - SEE SHEET 3 OF 4

MATCHLINE "B" - SEE SHEET 4 OF 4

MATCHLINE "A" - SEE SHEET 3 OF 4

10333 RICHMOND AVE, STE 900 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTONIO I AUSTIN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

COUNTY ROAD 57

C
.R

. 8
47

Type: Text
Page:2  Author: dho  Subject: Note  Date: 2020-10-12 18:32:10
Clearly label all existing, proposed and ultimate ROW. This include dedication of ROW to be clearly define.

Page:2  Author: dho  Subject: Note  Date: 2020-10-12 18:32:28
Easment to be abandoned as necessary.

Page:2  Author: dho  Subject: Note  Date: 2020-10-12 18:39:17
Cedar Rapid Parkway.

Page:2  Author: dho  Subject: Note  Date: 2020-10-12 18:41:12
Provide lot count development table for entire development to confirm compliance with development agreement..

Page:2  Author: dho  Subject: Note  Date: 2020-10-12 18:42:32
Add note, this is a preliminary plat.

Page:2  Author: dho  Subject: Note  Date: 2020-10-12 18:30:24
This plat is inconsistent with the previously approved general plan.
Provide public north-south collector.

Cop
y



MATCHLINE "A" - SEE SHEET 4 OF 4

MATCHLINE "A" - SEE SHEET 4 OF 4

M
A

TC
HLIN

E "C
" - SEE SHEET 4 O

F 4

M
A

TC
HLIN

E "C
" - SEE SHEET 4 O

F 4

LOCATION MAP

10333 RICHMOND AVE, STE 900 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTONIO I AUSTIN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

Type: Text
Page:3  Author: dho  Subject: Note  Date: 2020-10-12 18:48:39
Provide north south collector road.

Page:3  Author: dho  Subject: Note  Date: 2020-10-12 18:42:11
Clearly define limits for existing drainage channel easement.

Cop
y



C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
O

A
D

 3
83

(A
.K

.A
. K

A
R

S
T

E
N

 R
D

.)

COUNTY ROAD 383
(A.K.A. KARSTEN RD.)

M
A

TC
HLIN

E "C
" - SEE SHEET 4 O

F 4

M
A

TC
HLIN

E "B" - SEE SHEET 2 O
F 4

LOCATION MAP

10333 RICHMOND AVE, STE 900 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTONIO I AUSTIN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

Type: Text
Page:4  Author: dho  Subject: Note  Date: 2020-10-12 18:49:11
Proper adjoiner information, including the names of adjacent subdivisions, with recording information

Page:4  Author: dho  Subject: Note  Date: 2020-10-12 18:44:01
Provide dedication of ROW for Karsten Bvld. Clearly label existing an ultimate ROW.

Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY, TEXAS, 

CONCERNING AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN ON BANK ACCOUNTS. 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY, TEXAS: 

 

1. Mayor Michael Byrum-Bratsen, Mayor Pro Tem _______________________, and 

Interim City Manager _________________________ are hereby authorized to sign on all 

depository accounts of the City of Iowa Colony. No other persons are authorized to sign on 

depository accounts of the City. 

 

2. This resolution does not change the number of signatures required for the withdrawal or 

transfer of funds from any account. 

 

READ, PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___________ day of ______________, 2020. 

 

 

      _______________________________________ 

      MICHAEL BYRUM-BRATSEN, MAYOR 

      CITY OF IOWA COLONY, TEXAS 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________________ 

KAYLEEN ROSSER, CITY SECRETARY 

CITY OF IOWA COLONY, TEXAS 

 

 

Cop
y



 
 

 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF BRAZORIA 
CITY OF IOWA COLONY 

 

MINUTES ON BANKING RESOLUTION 

BE IT REMEMBERED that on the 16th day of November, 2020, at 7:00 p.m., the City 

Council of the City of Iowa Colony, Texas, held a public meeting at its regular meeting place in 

the City Hall, with the attendance of the members as follows: 

     Present   Absent 

Mayor Michael Byrum-Bratsen   ______ ______ 

Councilwoman Sydney Hargroder  ______ ______ 

Councilwoman Arnetta Murray  ______ ______ 

Councilwoman Robin Bradbery  ______ ______ 

Councilwoman Kacy Smajstrla  ______ ______ 

Councilman Chad Wilsey   ______ ______ 

 

A quorum was present, and the following business was transacted.  

 

SCOPE OF THESE MINUTES: These minutes address only the banking resolution discussed 

herein. The meeting also included other business, which will be covered in the minutes of the full 

meeting. 

 

REGULAR MEETING – 7:00 P.M. 

 

1. Mayor Byrum -Bratsen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.  

 

2. Consideration and possible action to approve a resolution authorizing signatories on bank 

accounts of the City. A motion to approve the resolution, a copy of which is attached hereto and 

incorporated herein in full, was approved as follows: 

 

Motion made by: __________________________________________________ 

Motion seconded by: _______________________________________________ 

Votes for the motion: _______________________________________________ 

Votes against the motion: ___________________________________________ 

Abstentions: _____________________________________________________ 

 
 
12003 Iowa Colony Blvd. 
Iowa Colony, Tx. 77583 
Phone: 281-369-2471 
Fax: 281-369-0005 
www.iowacolonytx.gov 
 
 
 
 

 

Cop
y



 

APPROVED THIS 16th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2020 

 

 

 

_______________________________   _____________________________ 

Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary    Michael Byrum-Bratsen, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

Cop
y


	Grant.pdf (p.1)
	City Engineer's Package.pdf (p.2-4)
	Police Department Report October 2020 (1).pdf (p.5-6)
	IC report 11.2020.pdf (p.7-9)
	Balance Sheet - Oct 2020.pdf (p.10)
	Profit & Loss - Oct 2020.pdf (p.11-16)
	Book.pdf (p.17-25)
	CityofIowaColonyCumulative- Unofficial Results.pdf (p.26)
	Council Position 1
	Council Position 2
	City of Iowa Colony Proposed Amendment A

	Ordinance Canvassing 2020 Election (1) (1).pdf (p.27-30)
	1
	CityofIowaColonyCumulative
	Council Position 1
	Council Position 2
	City of Iowa Colony Proposed Amendment A


	Iowa Colony Charter Final.pdf (p.31-65)
	Ordinance Canvassing 2020 Charter Election (1).pdf (p.66-105)
	Council Position 1
	Council Position 2
	City of Iowa Colony Proposed Amendment A

	Ordinance Amending Strategic Agreement with MUD 31 on EMS Site.pdf (p.106-107)
	Amendment of SPA w MUD 31 Fire Services 893809 (1).pdf (p.108-109)
	Amendment  SPA MUD31 Section 4.01.pdf (p.110)
	Ordinance Fire Marshal (1).pdf (p.111-112)
	CIOT Grant Final.pdf (p.113-144)
	10.19.2020- Final Council Minutes.pdf (p.145-149)
	LOR SLN SLD St Ded FP Pkg 10262020 (2).pdf (p.150-152)
	SHEET 1

	LOR Dalton Inv Partial Replat No. 1 Pkg 10142020 (2).pdf (p.153-154)
	LOR-Disapprove SLN1 PP Pkg 10262020 (2).pdf (p.155-160)
	201023 Plant Material Variance LOR.pdf (p.161-162)
	Resolution on Banking Signatures.pdf (p.163)
	Minutes on Banking Resolution 11-16-20.pdf (p.164-165)

